Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: K & B International Ltd., FCC ID: Q5KKR-798R, Assessment NO.: AN05T4868

----- Original Message-----

From: Weili3

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 11:55 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: FW: K & B International Ltd., FCC ID: Q5KKR-798R, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T4868
Hi, Helen.

Thanks for your help.

Attached are the revised report and user manual per your requirements.
Regards,

Wei

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2005 5:36 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: K & B International Ltd., FCC ID: Q5KKR-798R, Assessment NO.:
ANO05T4868, Notice#1

Question #1: The last page of the user manual is an FCC regulatory statement. First it is not clear enough, secondly, it says
"shielded cable must be used", which is not the case. Please update the user manual

Question #2: The test report shows that ANSI C63.4 measurement procedure for a receiver was not followed during the test.
Please check section 12.1.1.1 if it is a superregenerative receiver, or 12.1.1.2 otherwise, and redo the test.

Question #3: Please note the most current version of ANSI C63.4 is version 2003, instead of 2001 as listed in the test report.
Please confirm whether the test was done based on ANSI C63.4: 2003. If so, please update the report. If not, you may need to
redo the test.

Best Regard,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of
the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions
about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

6/16/2005



